

ETHAN PALM

(219) 241-6445 • ethanpalm@gmail.com

Portfolio: ethanpalm.net

Nashville, TN

Ethan Palm is a video producer and editor with a Bachelor of Fine Arts degree in Digital Filmmaking and Video Production from The Illinois Institute of Art in Chicago. He has been working video production for over 17 years and has produced content in various areas including commercial work, corporate work, short films, and music videos.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Digital Filmmaking and Video Production

The Illinois Institute of Art - Chicago

Chicago, IL
December 2016

- 3.9 Cumulative GPA
- Honor Roll and Distinction

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Production

Video Producer & Cinematographer

Various
June 2007 – Present

- Produced videos for various businesses, non-profits, and artists to utilize for promotional campaigns.
 - Conceived campaign and characters to promote upcoming events or milestones.
 - Filmed, photographed, and edited marketing campaigns for local businesses.
 - Successfully managed simultaneous projects to meet various client deadlines.
- Directed and supervised additional productions including short films, short form videos, and music videos.

The Loveless Cafe

Multimedia Producer

Nashville, TN
January 2020 – March 2020

- Produced over 30 recipe, cooking show, and marketing videos during a 60-day period.
- Photographed and edited entire café menu, corporate wholesale packages, and catalogue products.
- Laid-off due to financial hardship of COVID-19 Outbreak.

Shells and the Bear Productions

Assistant Editor

Nashville, TN
December 2017 – July 2019

- Organized, pulled selects, edited, and created graphics for client projects.
 - Cut and colored web shows for local marketing firm.
- On set work including Production Assistant tasks and Camera Prep.
- Undertook office tasks such as hard drive management, back-up creation, and daily tasks.

Nashville State Community College

Adjunct Professor

Nashville, TN
September 2018 – Present

- Instructed Digital Video 1 & 2 for photography and multimedia students.
 - Taught basic editing, shooting techniques, and storytelling in video.

Video Producer

May 2017 – Present

- Led the team in creating promotional and in-house video for main and satellite campuses across central Tennessee.
 - Photographed, shot, and cut short video for school events and enrollment deadlines.

Seahorse Studios

Producer

Muncie, IN
May 2008 – November 2013

- Generated several shows and multiple seasons of original content as lead producer of videographer collective
 - Responsible for crew of 6 to 15 people on over 125 shoots
- Scripted and directed over 200 pieces of original content including comedy shorts, music videos, and human-interest stories for publication across social media

TECHNICAL COMPETENCIES

- **Proficiencies:** *Adobe Premiere Pro, Final Cut, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Lightroom, Davinci Resolve, Cinema 4D, CaptureONE, Adobe Audition, ProTools, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Media Encoder, Adobe Bridge*

RECENT WORK

- Nissan, Dell, Lipman Brothers, Scout Realty, KellerWilliams, The Loveless Café, The Arts & Business Council of Greater Nashville, PhaseOne Laboratories, GCP Applied Technologies, Tarter Farm and Ranch Equipment